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COLLEGE WEBSITE RE-DESIGN SERVICES 
 

Q & A – 3/11/2022 
 
 
1. Can you confirm you want a new CMS and, if yes, would you consider wordpress? 
Yes to both questions. 
 
2. What is driving the date of December, is this flexible? 
The project target date is 12/1/22, and we expect this can be met.  We have a limited amount of flexibility and an 
offeror may recommend an alternate date. 
 
3. We see you have implemented a find your path experience, is this guided pathways, with all the features that 
program calls for? 
The Find Your Path colors area on the website is from Guided Pathways and answers all the features called for. There 
is flexibility in how the colors are orchestrated. 
 
4. Can you provide more info on your active directory? 
It is standard Microsoft Active Directory. As it pertains to umpqua.edu, the external website, Active Directory is 
primarily used for web editor access.  
 
5. You list things like Sharepoint as an integration, and many more, is there API integrations being used or is the user just 
linked over to a new site (like in the case of your Presto Sports athletic site?) 
For the Athletic site it is a link. Sharepoint is also a link to the intranet website, access is managed through Active 
Directory. 
 
6. Can you tell us about your team? How large is it? Can you share the titles or department of the people on it? 
There are two people that manage the website: Communications & Marketing Director, Web Technologist 
There are 80 people that have access to the website with various levels of permissions. 
 
7. Are you using an third party tool for alerts? would you consider one? 
The alerts today are part of the current Joomla platform; therefore, new tools will be an option. 
 
8. How many pages do you expect the vendor to migrate? (We know this is a tough question, but we can't give a price 
without it. We can give a range or deal with it later if you think that is better?) 
Please see section 2, page 3 in the proposal for page number info. Current content could be exported and new CSS 
applied, however we are anticipating major shifts in how content is delivered as the platform and template will be 
changing. We will also send you a sitemap. 
 
9. IS the section added features a nice to have or a must have? We are concerned about saving a homepage view 
This is a nice to have. 
 
10. How many pages of content do you need developed? 
Please see answers above, and also section 4, page 5, for content development. 
 


